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cathedral church) the Jesuit's college, the seminary, the protestant

metropolitan church, the court-house, the hotel Dieu, convent of Ur-

(iulines, library, general hospital, Sic. The monastery, once a build-

ing of considerable importance, was destroyed by fire, m 1796; and

the order became extinct. fU: r
••"';' 't.->' ">' •'-; .*>• ,ij,iS^|^itry •

The population appears, by the most recent accounts, to be about

J 5,000. About two-thirds of the inhabitants are of French extrac-

tion, who are gay and lively ; and the inhabitants generally, are re-

presented as being polite and hospitable.

Before the present war Quebec was a great emporium of com-

merce, and the city was remarkably well supplied with provisions.

The country round Quebec is pretty fertile ; but the stoppage of the

supplies from the United States must have a considerable effect,

both on the trade and markets. 'jfti; 'if ^-y

The river, opposite the city, is from 900 to 1000 yards broad, and

its greatest depth, at high water, is thirty fathoms, the anchorage be-

ing every where safe and good. The flow of the tide is very strong,

rising usually to eighteen feet, and at spring-tides to twenty-four.

The river, in winter, is frequently frozen over, when the scene

becomes very amusing and interesting, affording the country peo-

ple, on the south side, an opportunity of bringing their produce

to market over the ice ; and presenting a field for the exercise of

the citizens, who are frequently seen driving their horses and car-

riages on the frozen suiface of the river. Below the town the ri-

ver widens out into a spacious basin, capable of containing a vast

quantity of shipping. Immediately below this it is divided by the

island of Orleans into two streams, from whence it widens out to 10

or 12 miles, continuing to encrcase till it reaches the gulph of St.

Lawrence, where it is 170 miles wide, and discharges one of the

largest collections of fresh water on the surface of the globe. It is

navigable with ships of the largest burden to Quebec, and with mer-

chant vessels to Montreal. The tide flows to Three Rivers, about

70 miles above Quebec.

The view round Quebec is beautiful. To the west are the heights

and plains of Abraham, rendered memorable by the battle between

the French and English, in 1759. To tl^e north is the river St.

Charles, of which the windings present a picturesque appearance.
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